ES N ESCAE

November 28, 2018

Via Certified U.S. Mail, Return Receipt Requested

Mr. Danny Sterling

President

Plant TiftNet, Inc., a division of Plant Telecommunications
1703 U.S. Highway 82 West

Tifton, GA 31793

Re: Retransmission Consent Election for Station WMGT-TV
Dear Mr. Sterling:

In response to your letter dated November 21, 2018, announcing the intention of
Plant TiftNet, Inc. (“Plant”) to commence video service in the Macon, Georgia DMA
in the first quarter of 2019, and pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 8§ 76.64, Morris Network, Inc.,
licensee of WMGT-TV, Macon, GA (the “Station”), hereby elects retransmission
consent for the Station with respect to all Plant systems in the Macon DMA for the
election cycle that commenced January 1, 2018, and terminates December 31, 2020.

Please contact the undersigned when Plant would like to begin discussions of the

terms and conditions for a carriage agreement for the Station. In the meantime, if you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

e
Todd Buccelli
General Manager

cc: Station Public Inspection File



